& Outlook

Fw: Former J.B. Sims Generating Station - Remedial Investigation Data Collection Work Plan

From: Walters, Kent (EGLE) <WaltersK7@michigan.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 1:34 PM

To: Zawaideh, Lara <Lara.Zawaideh@hdrinc.com>

Cc: dgajdos@grandhaven.org; Reeves, Molly <Molly.Reeves@hdrinc.com>; Henry, Joel <Joel.Henry@hdrinc.com>;
Bertapelle, Andrew <Andrew.Bertapelle@hdrinc.com>; Michael, Wendi <wendi.michael@wsp.com>;
10337505_Grand Haven-Harbor Island Env <10337505_GrandHaven-HarborlslandEnv@hdrinc.com>

Subject: Re: Former J.B. Sims Generating Station - Remedial Investigation Data Collection Work Plan

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Lara,
EGLE has reviewed the revised workplan. The workplan is approved.

Please keep EGLE informed of the various stages of field data collection as EGLE staff may want to be
present for observation.

Kent.

From: Zawaideh, Lara <Lara.Zawaideh@hdrinc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 12:03 PM

To: Walters, Kent (EGLE) <WaltersK7@michigan.gov>

Cc: dgajdos@grandhaven.org <dgajdos@grandhaven.org>; Reeves, Molly <Molly.Reeves@hdrinc.com>; Henry,
Joel <Joel.Henry@hdrinc.com>; Bertapelle, Andrew <Andrew.Bertapelle@hdrinc.com>; Michael, Wendi
<wendi.michael@wsp.com>; 10337505_Grand Haven-Harbor Island Env <10337505_GrandHaven-
HarborlslandEnv@hdrinc.com>

Subject: RE: Former J.B. Sims Generating Station - Remedial Investigation Data Collection Work Plan

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse@michigan.gov

Hi Kent

Thank you for the meeting and discussing your suggested edits. This version should address your comments
https://acrobat.adobe.com/link/track ?uri=urn:aaid:scds:US:afd30444-3a08-3450-a8c1-437a81906b46

Please provide your approval as soon as possible so that we can proceed with field work and take advantage of the
summer!

Lara L. Zawaideh PE (NE, IA, IL, MI, and FL) ENV SP



Associate Vice President | Michigan Area Resources Business Development Leader
D 734.332.6405 M 734.223.9074

hdrinc.com/follow-us

E‘; Book time to meet with me

From: Walters, Kent (EGLE) <WaltersK7@michigan.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 2:53 PM

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

I've taken a look at the work plan and have some questions and comments that may be easier to discuss
and address over a Teams call. The timing of this email isn't great as | will be out all next week, but | am
available tomorrow morning if you would like to discuss. Otherwise we would have to look to schedule
something after the July 4th.

Kent.

From: Zawaideh, Lara <Lara.Zawaideh@hdrinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 3:25 PM

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

Subject: Former J.B. Sims Generating Station - Remedial Investigation Data Collection Work Plan

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse@michigan.gov

Hi Kent

Here is the Remedial Investigation Data Collection Work Plan https://acrobat.adobe.com/link/track?
uri=urn:aaid:scds:US:ff78633f-05ca-3edc-a539-bf1c0db38e87 for your review and approval. Once you provide
your comments, we will prepare a cost estimate for the City to review and approve and we will execute based on
funding/timing. We will update the schedule based on approval from the City Council.

Let me know if you have questions.

Lara L. Zawaideh PE (NE, IA, IL, Ml, and FL) ENV SP

Associate Vice President | Area Resources Business Development Leader
Project Manager

1000 Oakbrook Drive, Suite 200

Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104-6815



